



Unit 60
General Membership Meeting Minutes
June 12, 2018

Called to order & 8:00 PM

Roll Call of Officers and Executive Committee:

President: Evelina Krosel (Present)
1st Vice Sherry Gallagher (Present)
2nd Vice Edie Vasco (Excused)
Treasurer Mary Zancan (Present)
Secretary: Janice Gray (Present)
Chaplain:
Sgt. At Arms: Jonna Capezzuto (Present)
Color Bearer: Vacant

Executive Committee
Dawn Shock(Present)
Sherry Boshart (Present)
Janice Gray Junior Past President

Meeting minutes from May 8, 2018 were distributed via email and are posted on the Auxiliary bulletin board and were accepted as distributed.

Reports

President's report-No Report
1st Vice President – Attached
Secretary's report-No Report
Treasurer's reports -Attached
Chaplain's Report – Attached
Poppy Report – No Report
Membership Report- Rosa Wacke, Alison Webster, transfer Mary Drenning, Sherry made a motion to accept, seconded no discussion, carried.

Standing Committees:

Children & Youth –No Report
Public Relations-No Report
Community Service-No Report
Color Bearer – No report.
National Security- No Report
Veteran Affairs and Rehabilitation No Report

Unfinished Business

We raised \$500 from wing night and donated it to Post 60 for McVets

New Business

Sherry would like to do 2 wing nights one in September and December.

Evelina read Convention Call for July. She then accepted nominations for delegates, based on our membership we can have 7 delegates. Carol Worsham and Sherry Boshart nominated herself. Grace Grimes and Edie Vasco sent letters stating they would like to be delegates, and Evelina Krosel was nominated Sherry made a motion to accept the delegates as presented, seconded, no discussion carried.

Mary Zancan agreed to Chair Budget Committee, Janice Gray, Brenda Kearns volunteered to be on the committee, Sherry made motion to accept, seconded no discussion, carried.

Carol nominated herself for Chaplain, seconded, no discussion carried.

SAL fundraiser, called National Campaign on July 21st, Bartenders Challenge, we will be serving food, teams are SAL and Riders, ALA and Legion. Janice will chair the committee.

SAL convention June 22-24th

June 21st Installation 6:30 Notify Evelina if attending. 12 attending.

August 11th Car Show

Nascar fundraiser August 18th.

McVet clothing drive from now until August 31st.

McVets day September 8th

Meeting adjourned at 7:50PM

Our next meeting will be August 14, 2018 at 7:00m PM